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Sub:  Mid-term Evaluation- Recommendation/ Comments of the Expert Committee.

Sir/Madam,

EY
&

This has reference to your presentation before the Mid-term Evaluation Committee for
Evaluation of the Project run by you. The Comments of the Expe[_yCommittee may be read as;
under; o

“(1) The Progress work is Satisfactory (é)
Additional grant of Rs.40,000/- (Field &
Contingency)(3) Six Months Extension”

| am further to inform you that 2" installment of the grant will be released only on recsipt
of the information regarding the appointment of Project Fellow in Annexure IX in the prescribed
proforma duly signed by the Registrar of University.

Yours faithfully,
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F (R. 8. Bharati)
’ Section Officer




